
 
 
 

November 4, 2021 

 

Dear Offeror: 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 001 

SOLICITATION NUMBER: 353890 

Hanford Mission Integration Solutions, LLC. (HMIS) hereby amends Solicitation No 353890 

 

Solicitation: 

1. Revises Attachment 1 - Statement of Work to include slight change in section 7 “Qualifications.” 

 

Questions and Answers are included on next page of this Addendum 01.  

 

Information regarding the submission of a proposal is contained in the attached Solicitation.   

Proposals are to be prepared in accordance with the instructions and conditions set forth herein.  Proposals 
are to be received by 4:30 P.M. on 11/11/2020. 

All questions are to be directed to the Contract Specialist.  All proposals are subject to the terms and 
conditions set forth herein.  Any exceptions, deviations, or omissions may be grounds for rejection of 
proposals submitted. 

 

HMIS looks forward to your response. 

Thank you, 

 

 

Contract Specialist 
Katie Klos 
(509) 372-2710 
Katherine_A_Klos@rl.gov  

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Questions and Answers:  

 

1. The RFP Section 7 Qualifications requires that the subcontract key personnel be proficient with 
using a MIRAB SapphIRe ambient air analyzer.   Would it not be sufficient that the key 
personnel are trained in use of this equipment prior to starting work if awarded the contract as 
opposed must being previously trained and proficient at the time of proposal submittal? 

Answer: Yes, this is acceptable. See Statement of Work Rev 1 section 7 for slight modification to 
allow for this scenario.  

 

2. What is location of leachate collection containers relative to the lysimeter? What are size of 
leachate collection containers? 

Answer: Leachate collection containers are two 330 gallon totes mounted to a car hauling trailer.  
HMIS has a water meter/ hose attachment to route leachate water approximately 20 feet to collection 
containers. 

 

3. The gas analyzer (spectrophotometer) cited is apparently capable of analyzing only for a single 
contaminant at a time. Is this the reason for collecting 200+ gas samples each quarter? 

Answer: The gas analyzer provides specific gas values for a single contaminant at a time.  Values are 
displayed on the instrument screen.  Values would be recorded at that time.  No sample bombs or 
sample bomb maintenance are required. 

 

4. Will the necessary 200+ sample bombs be provided to the subcontractor? 

Answer: See answer to #2. 

 

5. These sample bombs will be reused for each quarterly sampling after being evacuated. Is an air 
compressor available for this purpose? 

Answer: See answer to #2. 


